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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 4:08 PM
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Mark Long
Subject: RE: New Dkt 150136-TP

Thank you for your help.  We have added the contact information below to Docket 150136 per this e-
mail. 
 
 
From: Jeff Bates  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 3:38 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Mark Long 
Subject: RE: New Dkt 150136-TP 
 
According to the underlying agreement filed in Docket No. 030534-TP: 
 
 
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 
12920 SE 38th St. 
Bellevue, WA 98006 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 12:35 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: New Dkt 150136-TP 
 
Hi Jeff, a new docket has been entered for an amendment to the IURC agreement between AT&T 
Florida and T-Mobile USA, Inc.  Please provide us with the contact information for T-Mobile USA, 
Inc. and we will add it to the parties list.  Thank you for your help. 
 
Dorothy 
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